From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: Request by Pacific Premier Trust for additional identifying information for Google Project
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:45:19 PM

Attachments: 20201118142829123.pdf

From: Duba, Ron

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Provedor, Jennifer
<jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Request by Pacific Premier Trust for additional identifying information for Google Project

Hi James,

This item came to City Hall with no contact name or department. Someone opened it up and
wrote down your name. | looked at it further and added Shannon and Jennifer Provedor's
names as possible people of interest.

Take Care & Be Safe! {";+)

Ron

PBCE - Administration

City Hall, Tower Bldg. - 3rd Floor
Lobby Reception Desk: (408) 535-7806


mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com

PACIFIC PREMIER |
——— TRUST ——

A Division of Pacific Premier Bank

November 06, 2020

CITY OF SAN JOSE
200 E SANTA CLARA ST
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

Re: Return of Documents
To Whom It May Concern:

We recently received the enclosed notice; however, we are unable to identify the
appropriate client based on the information provided.

We are returning this notice and requesting that you provide additional identifying
information in order for us to forward this notice appropriately. Please provide a Pacific
Premier Trust client name and/or account number for this or any future notices.

Sincerely,
Pacific Premier Trust

Enclosure

For Internal Use Only:
NOTICE_RETURN

Page 1 of ¢






1Downtown Wost Mixad-| Prologt {Googlo Project)
;:; Flle Nos. POC19-039, PD19-029, and GP19-009:

Thti!;)mposad davelopmant program Includes the lollowing uses: up o
5,500 residential units; up 1o 7,300,000 gross square faot (G5F) of
offica spaca: up t0 500,000 GSF of active usos such 83 rotaif, cultural,
artsYete.; up lo 300 hotel rooms; up to 800 rooma of imited-term
corbomle acconmedations; an approximately 100,000 GSF event
center; up lo iwe cantrol ulllities plants totaling opproxdmately 115,000
130d a logistles warchouse(s) of appmdmu\oty $00,000 GSF, Tho
proposal alsq includes | ieture, transportalon, and public space

i
Nlot Oc!.ober ™ plenso visit vaas ddnlosecs goviGoogleproject for
. :;\ staff overview and applicant presentation of the iatest

| jopplication peckoge.

w»® Please uso the links in Hhe project pope 1o sumnmmnms and
1... tians for di jort a1 tho ity meetag.
ll.mks fo associaled documents and webpoge

Plaase visit www .dirldans|,org for addilionat information on (Google’s Project Location in beige (shaded),
Downtown Wesl mixed-use plan and opportunitics o provide leedback. Diridon Station Area Plan in blee {solid/dashed ling)
This website also containg information on other planning processes. N

affecting the Diridon Stalion Asoa, Sign up 10 secoive emalt updates ot
www.diridons|.org/contact.

For questionsicommanits on the Development Appiication, please conlact tho
Planning Projec! Manager, James Han al lagnes . ba l oV at
{40B) 535-7843.




http://www.dirldonst.org

http://www.dlrldonsl.orQ/contact



e £ NTAU IMPACT T
SANJOSE ~ ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT,

CAFTIM VF NILIN SRy

¢l SRR s——
This notica provides you with information regarding a community meeting for 4P —— L—
nearby development proposal.
Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan {Gooqle Profect ZIP 95113 $ 000.3 50
le Nus. PPC48-039, PD19-028, GP18-009, HL20-004, & HL20.005: 02 1w

00014GG9220CT 05 2020

1 A

P pp C ity Meoting
Monday, October 19, 2020 8:36 pm

In respanas 10 tya COVID-13 outbreak, this eheeting will be halc fry telecanlerence wilng Toom
conference call that ks ppen to the public and enables pubfic commant. Members of tha pukilc may

tefephone bn Wiew, llaten, and partitipate by following the instroctions llsted on the Agends. PENSCO TR CO F‘T AL
Agendar and Instructians for this meeting dte posted online o1 PO BOX 173859
betpsiflysee sanionecs go/pianningmgctings DENVER CO 80217-3859

Draft Environmental Impact Raport (E(R) available for review from Gctober 7,
2028 to November 23, 2020°

Links to the Development Application documents, Oraf EIR webpags, & supporting
documents will be available anline at sanjoseca.qoviGoopieProject.

Comments on the Drafl EfR must be submitted © Shannon Hilt at
shannon hill®sanjosgca gov by 5 p.m, an November 23, 2020

For Americans with Disabilives Acl B¢ dation, call 408-535-1260 (Voice) of 1-
803-735-2922 (TTY) at least wo days before the hearing.

I Para Infarmacién an Espafial, comuniquese | Mudn bidt tin vize bang udng Viat v8 1 thong tin nay, |-

con Josa Ruano af An quy vi Kdr iac Thai-Chau Le & 38 (208} 793.
{408) 535-3803. 4305,

' The requi jon for public ci jon through the Stzte Clearinghouse is 45 days (CEQA Guidelines, Saction 15205(d)), + , the public
review pericd will extend for 47 days so as not lo endona

N TR S O 11)




http://www.sanloseca.oovfGooQlcProlcct



PACIFIC PREMIER
— TRUST ——

A Division of Pacific Premier Bank
PO Box 173859 e ,
Denver, CO 80217-3859 ' /& /6 ~ Ré@elVQ

TEMP-RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

NOV 1 6 2020

Finamcgew;

CITY OF SAN JOSE _
200 E SANTA CLARA ST
SAN JOSE, CA 95113

ir
113
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